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FROM Janet Leisinger

DATE 6/6/2013 2:20:08 PM PDT
RE 506807929

COVER MESSAGE

—0Original Message——

From: info@legalzoom.com [maitto:info@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 4:19 PM

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject: i1 of 2

Please open the attached document. This document was digitally sent to you using an
HP Digital Sending device.

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA91203.
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Department of State
Division of Corporations
P.D.Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

SUBJECT:. OG Darice Booster Inc, ‘
- ORATE NAME — MUST INCLUDE SUFFIX)

Enclosed is an original and-one {1} copy of the Articies of Incorporation and a check for

$70.00 .$78.75. $78.75 $87.50

.Filing Fee Filing Fee & Filing Fee Filing Fee,
Certificate of° & Cenified Copy~  Centified Copy
Stats & Certificate

ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

FROM: Lacey Fusll, LegalZoom.com, Inc.
"Name (Printcd or lypod)

100 W: Broadway. -Suite 100
..................... \ Addrce.s R

. Glendale, CA91210 wo e

BO0O-773-0888
Daytime Telephone nuniber

onlinefilings@legalzoom.com
E-mal address: (to be vsed for Tuture annnal repornt nottfication)

NOTE: Please provide the'original and oue:capy of the articles..
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION H 13*);012?0 593t
In compliance with Chapler 817, F.5., (Nof for Profit) Jw - P
ARTICLET __ NAME _ ' SECh H l:2g
The nae of the corporation slall be: OG Dange Booster Inc. TA{ LA E
ARTICLE I __PRINCIPAL OFFICE - HA S S E E o !“‘ [£
§ ﬂ ORIp
Principnt street address - Mailing address; il ditfereni is? A

3415 N. 16th Street
Tampa, Florida 33605

ARTICLE 1 PURPOSE o
The purpose for which'the corporation is organized is:
Please see attached

ARTICLEIV MANNER OF BLECTION _The manncrin which he.directors ar clecied and appointed:-
Tha method by which the.directors of the corporation are elected or appointed will ba stated in the. bylaws.

ARTICLE V___ INITIAL OFFICERS AND/OR DIRECTORS
Name and Tite: JennHer Theobald, President Name ang Tille; Haddy Irizarry, Secretary
‘Address: 3419 N, 16t Strael Address:. 3415 N, 16th Street
Tampa Florida 33605 Tampa, Florida 33605
‘Name.and Tile;- Selena White, Treasurer Name and Title: Shana Donahue Perkins
Address: 3415 N, 16th Strest Address: 3415 N. 16th Street
o Tampa, Florida 33605 _Tampa. Florida 33605
"Name and Title: Carla Jimenez Name and Tite: Stacy Theobaid
Addr%s T 3415 N, 16th Street ~ L. Address: . .. _3415 N. 16th Street
. " Tampa, Flonda 33605 ool L. Tampa, Florida 33808

ARTICLE ¥T REGISTERED AGENT -
The: name pd Florida sireet. addvess {P.O. Box NOT ncceptable) of the repistered agent isy
Name: United Siates Corporation Agents, Inc.

Adclress:
TJampa, FL 33612

ARTICLE VIl INCORPORATOR

The nume and addeeys of the Incorporator ist, _
Name: Fuell oom, [ng
Address: 101 N. Brand Bivd,, "11th Floor

Glendale, CA 91203

Having been numed as. registered. agenl tn accept service of process for the above Stated wrpormn uf the place d&wgnmed in-this
cirrtifigete, 1 um familine with umu' the uppeintrment as registered ugent and agree feact in this capacily
Vacqulmd Signanac of Regisiered Agent

b/l / 205
Lacey Fuell, Uniled States Corporation Agents, Inc.

¥ subsmit this document and affirmn. e the fucts staed hersin arve frue, ] wm aware that.any fulse information submizzed fn @ docunrent

to the Departmest nf State constifutesy furd degree fuluny as providad for in s.817.155, F.5.
% 6/b /2013

S Reqfired Signatine of IGorpotatar Baic
Lacey Fuel, LegaiZoom com, Ino., Assisl Secretary’
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- scientific purposes, _mcludmg for such purposes, the making of dls!nbutlons to organizations. . ™

H13000127059 .3
Attachment to
Articles of Incorporation of
OG Dance-Booster Inc..
Said organization is organized exclusively for charitable, religious, educational, and.

that qualify as exempt organizations under the section 501 (c) (3} of the Internal Revenue

Code, or corrcspondmg section of any-future federal tax:code. The business activity for said =~ -

arganization is as follows: It will serve as Booster Club for our performances touring group.

All funds prowdc educational experiences, perfonnance experiences, and charity work that
‘supports our NJHSDA (National Juniars Honors:Society for Dance Arts) Chapter,

No part of the.net carnings of this organization shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distributable to, its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, excepl 1hat the

‘corporation shall be authorized and empowered 10 pay reasonable compensation for services

rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes sei forth
herein. No substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall be the carrying on of

" propaganda, or otherwise attemplingw influence legislation, and this carporatign shall Bot .

.participate.in, or intervene in (mc!udmg the publishing or distribution of statements), any '

o " Notwithstanding any-other-provision of this document, the.corporation shall not carry on any.

political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public office.

" - pther activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by ‘a corporation exempt from federal

‘income tax under section 501(c) (3).of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
Section of any tuture federal tax code, or (b) by a corporation, contributions to whxcharc

.. - deductible under section 170(c) (2) of the Intemal Revmue Codc, or thc con'espondmg
~..._section of any. future fcdcra] lax code. . : N

Upon the dissolution of this corparation, assets remaining shall be distributed for ane-
ormore exempt purposes within the meaning of Section 301(c).(3) of the Internal Revenue:

‘Code, or corresponding section.of any futurc federal tax code, orshall be distributed to the
‘federal government, or 10 a state or local government, for a public purpose. Any-such assets

not so disppsed of" shall be ‘disposed by -a Court of Comipetént Jurisdiction of the county in

‘which the principal oftice of the organization is then located, exclusively for such purposes

or to such arganization or organizations, as said Court shall determine, which are organized
and operated exclusively for such purposes.
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